

From: Vishnu Sahay

To: Doug Young

Date: April 24, 2009

Subject: Request for Info - File #0012-EX-TC-2009

Message:

Dear Doug,

On April 24, 2009, in connection with File No. 0014-EX-TU-2009 [parent application] (0011-EX-TC-2009 [Ref. 8394], 0012-EX-TC-2009 [Ref. 8395]), FCC staff requested the following:

The application does not have a valid signature for the licensee. Someone representing the licensee must affirm that they are responsible for the filing. Does this transfer of control involve any other licenses filed with other services within the Commission?

In response to the request for information, Harris Corporation hereby submits the following:

*The licensee signatory is Vishnu Sahay, Director, Regulatory Affairs and Standards of Harris Stratex Networks. All certifications made on FCC Form 703 are affirmed.

*The proposed transfer of control involves one other FCC licensed service. Specifically, Harris Stratex Networks holds a nationwide 3650-3700 MHz license under FCC Call Sign WQJX240. An FCC Form 603 transfer of control was filed for this authorization on April 23, 2009 under FCC File No. 0003807979. This application was granted effective April 24, 2009.

If there are any additional questions please let us know.

Thank you,

Glenn Werner

On behalf of Harris Stratex Networks and transferor Harris Corporation